

Ian Dillon

ian@playroomcreative.com • 714-969-3938 • 412 Indianapolis Avenue Huntington Beach, CA 92648

About Me

I have sixteen years experience working as an editor, graphics animator, director, and camera operator for clients of every size. My job history has given me the flexibility to take part in all aspects of the production process; knowledge which I feel makes me invaluable. I have been lead artist in big budget projects, including editing and motion graphics for national television commercials and a Columbia Pictures feature film title sequence. I have currently expanded into the internet medium creating web videos, websites, and mastering video compression technologies. I am comfortable dealing directly with the client under tight deadlines and strict budgets. I have the ability to organize and oversee a large scale production.

Software: **Final Cut Pro, After Effects, Photoshop, DVD Studio Pro, Dreamweaver, audio apps**
Equipment: **video cameras, lighting, grip equipment, sound, edit bays, Mac and PC**

Samples of my work can be viewed at www.playroomcreative.com.

Experience

2001 - Present

Producer, Director, Camera Operator, Editor, Motion Graphics, Production Coordinator
Playroom Creative (hourly / per project), Huntington Beach, California

I produced every type of project for every size client. I operate a full production package and high-end edit bay.

1997 – 2001

Video Editor, Motion Graphics
Freelance (hourly), Hollywood, California

I provided primarily post services to Los Angeles production studios.

1994 – 1997

Director, Editor, Camera Operator
Rutter Media (salary), St. Simon's Island, Georgia

I produced over a hundred local television commercials for this cable advertising company.

Education

1989 - 1993

Savannah College of Art And Design, Savannah, Georgia
Four-Year Bachelor's Degree in Video Production